

City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes April 28, 2020

Mayor: Robert Duncan; Presiding

Council President: Mike Caughey; Present via Zoom Councilors attending via Conference Call: Kimberly Downey, and Robert Boese

Councilors attending via Zoom: Adam Keaton, Randy Klemm, and Charlotte Thomas

Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center @ 354 Smith St.

Staff Present: City Administrator John Hitt, City Recorder/ACA Michele Eldridge, PW Director

Chuck Scholz, and Finance Officer Tim Gaines

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Mayor Robert Duncan at the hour of 6:43pm

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. (Please limit presentation to two minutes per issue.)

Matt Nelson is this year's President of the Scandinavian Festival and was present to emphasize that they were doing everything they could to hold the festival as they normally would. He wanted to encourage Harrisburg to do the same with its festivals. He pointed out how important our cultural events were, and how much they meant to our citizens.

Chuck Scholz, who is Vice-President of the Harrisburg Harvest Festival, said that they were likely not going to hold the event, depending upon what the governor decides.

Michele Eldridge, who is Vice-President of the Harrisburg Festival and Events Association, said that they were holding their breath, as ODOT wasn't even allowing permits to be submitted for any kind of parades. It all depends upon how the coronavirus pandemic ensues, and what the Governor's office decides in the future.

LCSO Report: Linn County Sheriff's Office Sergeant Greg Klein was participating via Zoom and reviewed the March report. (Please see Addendum No. 1 for a copy.) He noted that they had 162 complaints that they responded to. Mayor Duncan asked him how the relationship was going with Coburg, and Sergeant Klein told him that it was good. Covid-19 was causing them to limit the stops that they make; they only stop someone if it's absolutely necessary. They must keep their distance just like everyone else does.

ORDINANCES

- Downey, who was on the conference call, stated that she was going to claim a conflict of interest on the first item on the agenda.
- Aaron Kost, who lives in Harrisburg (and is related to Councilor Downey), stated that he had an issue he wanted Council to know about. They sold their home in Harrisburg so that they could build their own home and invest in town. They were in the process of buying a lot on Sommerville Loop but ran into a problem with fire code. It is the next issue on the agenda. They have been told that they now must have sprinklers installed to be allowed to build their home there. To have the pressure they need for fire sprinklers, their water meter must increase in size, and that doubles the SDC's for the property. The location of the lot is at the end of a long driveway, but there is a hydrant on Sommerville Loop that is nearby. They are really disappointed, because they wanted to build here, and they aren't certain that they can find another place outside of Harrisburg; they may not have a choice because of this.
- Mayor Duncan asked him about how many stories they were having in the home.
- Kost told him the home is one level, and 1976 sq. ft. The sprinklers they need add another \$18,000 to their expenses. They want to live in Harrisburg; he knows another couple who is trying to move here too. If your strategic plan is that you are supposed to have balanced economic growth, then he wanted them to know that this kind of a situation will make that stagnant.
- Hitt told him that this is a very unique situation that came up. This is one lot, and the only one in Harrisburg requiring sprinklers. He can't change fire code, and neither can Council. You could reduce SDC's. Linn County had a change in their code, which occurred because of a new County Fire Marshal. This Fire Code kicked in, affecting all cities that contract with Linn County. Between the time that the seller was partitioning the property, and the time that the buyer started the purchase on the property, the new fire code kicked in. Because the building permit hadn't yet been filed, the new fire code had to be applied to this property. There are really not solutions to make this go away.
- Mayor Duncan sympathized with them; and as a contractor, had been subjected to a lot of changes over time. He ran into a sprinkler issue on property he was working years ago. If he could fix it, he would.
- Klemm asked why the sprinkler was required again?
- Hitt told him it's due to the distance to the home. This is the Linn County Fire Marshal
 requiring this. They had previously not been enforcing these requirements. It wasn't an
 issue about not paying attention; it was a change in code that happened during when Matt
 Dockery, the property owner, was working on platting the property. He (Hitt) is an
 advocate for growth, so he can guarantee this was a very unusual situation.
- Matt Dockery, who was also present, spoke of how frustrating this situation was. Some of the problem is that this information is so new, that nobody knew how to address it. He tried to find out what they needed to negate the need for the sprinklers, but he couldn't get an accurate answer. Some of the information that they needed, doesn't get provided until the permit is issued. He called Suzanne Larsen, who is the person in charge of Linn County Building and spoke with her about it. She said this was backed by OAR (Oregon Administrative Rules), and that the building official has to abide by them. She said though, that they could talk to the building code official in Oregon, which they were hoping to talk to in the next couple of days. It's frustrating, because he is right next to this lot, and his home is bigger; yet he didn't have to have sprinklers. Just because the access and fire supply information kicked in, now it has to apply to the home the Kost's want to build.

- Scholz said that the fire supply on Sommerville Loop is larger, and it's three times what's necessary to feed the sprinklers. But he can't negate the type of pressure that will apply to the water lines going down the driveway. That 1" meter is required if the sprinklers are required. A 3/4" meter can't supply the pressure they need. He is a huge advocate of not adjusting SDC's when people ask for it, but he thinks in this situation, that the City would be warranted in charging for the 3/4" meter SDC's.
- Thomas said that she spoke with others in this area, and for clarification, the hydrant is across the street.
- Hitt noted that in this case, we aren't interpreting the code. We are told what the code is, and we have to uphold it. We are possibly going to be recommending going with a different provider for our inspection services in the future, and this is part of the reason why.
- Thomas thanked Scholz for having that suggestion.
- Eldridge agreed, and said that we could simply move the SDC's to the ³/₄" charge. She said that Anthony Bucher has an extremely large house, and he wasn't required to have sprinklers; Kenny Smith was another home that had just been applied for, before this requirement kicked in. We were notified on October 31st that this requirement would apply, and it was immediately put into effect the very next day.
- Mayor Duncan, Caughey, Boese, and Keaton all agreed that they felt the SDC's could be reduced in this situation. Keaton didn't think sprinklers made sense, because the sprinklers could cause just as much damage as a fire.
- Downey reminded everyone that she was declaring an actual conflict of interest, because the next issue affected her son.

THE MATTER OF ADOPTING ORDINANCE NO. 974, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 15.15 IN RELATION TO FIRE CODE"

STAFF REPORT: Eldridge summarized the agenda bill, and noted that the materials that are included with the ordinance are just to show Council what had changed, and what the City was doing to make sure that everyone is informed of what the fire code is. The City was also returning to pre-application conferences, so that we can go over these types of issues with potential developers and builders. She recognized when researching this issue, that our own fire code wasn't up to date. The new fire code still applies, because of the relationship we have with Linn County, but we should still have it updated in the Harrisburg Code to match the state requirements.

 Thomas motioned to approve Ordinance No. 974, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HARRISBURG MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 15.15 IN RELATION TO FIRE CODE" and was seconded by Caughey. The Council then voted 6 in favor, none opposed, and 1 abstention. The motion therefore passed, and Ordinance No. 974 was thereby made effective.

RESOLUTIONS

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1232, EXTENDING THE TERMINATION DATE OF RESOLUTION NO. 1229 FROM APRIL 28, 2020 TO JUNE 9, 2020

STAFF REPORT: Hitt commented to Council that the reasons for this change are obvious; this gives us more time to deal with the executive orders that the Governor is deciding, and also allows us to ask for aid.

 Downey motioned to adopt Resolution No. 1232, "A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 1229, SECTION 6, EXTENDING THE DATE THAT RESOLUTION NO 1229 SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL JUNE 9. 2020." She was seconded by Klemm, and the Council voted unanimously to extend the State of Emergency for the City of Harrisburg until June 9, 2020.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1233, AUTHORIZING STAFF TO SUBMIT A PLANNING GRANT TO THE OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT (OPRD) IN ORDER TO DEVELOP AN UPDATE TO THE 2004 HARRISBURG PARKS MASTER PLAN, REVISE THE PARKS SDC REQUIREMENT AND FURTHER REFINE THE CITY'S 2016 '100-ACRE PARK FEASIBILITY STUDY' TO ASSURE INTEGRATION WITH EXISTING AND FUTURE CITY PARK DEVELOPMENT

STAFF REPORT: Hitt said that we are applying for this grant, which requires a 20% grant. However, he realized that the cost of the grant needed to increase, and therefore, the city's match would need to increase as well. He needed Council to amend the resolution to authorize an OPRD planning grant with a total amount of \$70,000, including a city match of \$30,000.

Downey asked if they were going to bring back the Parks Committee again, and Hitt said that we will need public outreach, so we should have an advisory committee. Downey said that we had one, and all of those citizens that were on it were huge parks advocates. Boese said he was one of them; he was the chair of the Parks Committee for years, and they had a large committee as well.

Klemm motioned to approve and amend Resolution No. 1233, "A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY STAFF TO APPLY FOR AN OREGON
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPT. (OPRD) PLANNING GRANT IN THE
AMOUNT OF \$70,000 AND RESERVING A CITY MATCH IN THE AMOUNT OF
\$30,000 FROM THE CITY'S PARKS SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT RESERVE
FUND." He was seconded by Thomas and the Council voted unanimously to
approve Resolution No. 1233.

THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE UP TO A \$100 CREDIT TO THOSE LOCAL BUSINESSES ENGAGING IN RETAIL SALES OR SERVICES. STAFF REPORT: Hitt noted that several resolutions tonight all have the same purpose; that of providing assistance to our commercial and retail businesses that are most affected by the pandemic. This resolution will allow us to apply a \$100 credit to utility accounts of these businesses. The next resolution will allow us to apply anywhere from \$250 to \$1,000 to those businesses, not to exceed \$38,000.

Klemm asked where the source of those funds would be, and would we be affected by these donations in the source funds? Hitt told him that the \$100 credit is from the water and sewer accounts, just in the reduction of revenue. The other is from Community & Economic Development which will likely fall to about half of what is in there now. Gaines said that transfers will be less next year. Hitt agreed and said that we are trying to launch an economic development marketing program; and we will likely still have the funds to do this.

Klemm appreciated that we could provide this full support to our businesses. Thomas asked if businesses had been calling about any credits, but Hitt told her that he's called and reached out to all of them, as has Michele; all mentioned the utility credit; others suggested that a credit would be useful to them. Thomas asked if this would apply to a business-like Hurds, and was told yes, depending upon the number of employees they have. Thomas was curious of who this fit. Hitt told her that businesses for which there wouldn't really be an impact, were generally not included. Some of these were a tough call. But these parameters will apply to approximately 38 businesses. Keaton, however, added that he was not really in favor of tightening our belt further. If a business is really having problems, should we have the taxpayer paying for this, if the business hasn't been prepared? Will \$1,000 be really helpful, if you have under 15 people at your business. The amounts of money we are providing are not super substantial and is more a token. Would it be worthwhile to keep more funds than this in the pot, so that we can devote the funds to economic development, and marketing our businesses overall?

Downey noted that she's owned two small businesses, and said that the grant won't keep a business afloat, but when we tell them the City wants to keep them open, and is trying to help, they get really excited about this. In her landscaping business, a \$1,000 grant would be super helpful to them. It could be paying for plant materials for landscaping, which could keep more revenue coming in. As a small business owner, she can say this would mean a lot. Boese said that he appreciated her input, but he also agreed with what Keaton was saying.

 Downey motioned to Approve Resolution No. 1234, "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR THE AUTHORITY TO CREDIT CERTAIN UTILITY ACCOUNTS." She was seconded by Thomas, and the City Council voted unanimously to allow a \$100 credit to apply to certain businesses utility accounts.

THE MATTER OF ESTABLISHING A \$500 TO \$1,000 CITY GRANT FOR THOSE LOCALLY OWNED HARRISBURG COMMERCIAL BUSINESS LICENSEES WHO FIT PROGRAM PARAMETERS.

Downey motioned to Approve Resolution No. 1235, "A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ESTABLISH A GRANT PROGRAM TO AID SMALL HARRISBURG BUSINESS LICENSEES WHO ARE IN RETAIL SALES OR SERVICES." She was seconded by Klemm. The City Council then voted, with Caughey, Boese, Downey and Klemm voting in favor of the resolution, while Keaton and Thomas voted in opposition. With a vote of 4-2, the Resolution was approved, and thereby providing a \$250 to \$1,000 business grant that will be applied to the businesses falling within the parameters set in the resolution.

THE MATTER OF CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO ODOT FOR A SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF APPROXIMATELY \$625,000

STAFF REPORT: Hitt said that we were not approved for the 2018 application, and we realized that we would need to increase our anticipated costs for this program. The anticipated match will cost \$125,000.

Keaton asked if we received this, when would construction begin? Hitt told him the coming fiscal year. We will be applying with a letter of intent in June. Scholz added that it would likely be in 2021, ending in 2022.

• Klemm motioned to approve Resolution No. 1236, "A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CITY OF HARRISBURG'S APPLICATION FOR A 2020 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT FROM THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TO CONSTRUCT CURB, GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK ON THE WEST OF 9TH STREET BETWEEN DIAMOND HILL DRIVE AND TERRITORIAL STREET, PROVIDING A SAFE ROUTE BETWEEN THE NEIGHBORHOODS NORTH OF TERRITORIAL STREET AND THE HARRISBURG SCHOOLS". He was seconded by Thomas, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 1236, and thereby allowing the City to apply for the Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Grant in the next few months.

THE MATTER OF PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY AS MENTAL HEALTH MONTH.

Mayors Proclamation: The Mayor read the proclamation as it appears in the Council agenda, establishing May as Mental Health Month in the City of Harrisburg.

THE MATTER OF CONSIDERATION OF AN INFRASTRUCTURE TIMING AND SECURITY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE OWNER OF LOT 2, PARTITION PLAT 2018-68

STAFF REPORT: Hitt said that this draft agreement was drafted by the City Attorney, in response to the new owner not being clear about what kind of development improvements would be expected by her use of the property. The agreement defines those. He didn't feel that there is a reason for city services to be extended down the Siuslaw 50' right-of-way; there is no public purpose to extend it unless it went out to 6th St. To do that, you would have to replace homes in Springbrook Mobile Home Park. This was a complicated issue, and we've attempted to bring some balance to this.

Caughey asked who the current owner was and was told its Anita Casper. Thomas said that when Anthony Bucher talked with us, his proposal was for the City to pay for the development costs of the road, and water and sewer lines. So, if the new owner did something, would she be required to develop those? Hitt said that on page 55, item No. 4, you'll see the requirement for when she would be required to do a full street improvement to a certain point. Thomas liked this; it made no sense for the improvement to apply for one house. She felt this was a happy medium.

 Thomas motioned to approve the City of Harrisburg/Anita Casper Infrastructure and Timing and Security Agreement. She was seconded by Keaton, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve the Infrastructure and Timing/Security Agreement for Anita Casper.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING HARRISBURG HIGH SCHOOL PARADE PERMIT

After Eldridge provided the staff report, the City Council discussed this briefly, and liked the creative approach of doing something for the kids, although Thomas liked what Central Linn was doing better with their drive-in graduation approach. Eldridge noted that they wouldn't need to hold the parade if they decided on another option.

 Caughey motioned to approve the Parade Permit Application submitted by the Harrisburg School District and scheduled for June 7, 2020. He was seconded by Keaton, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve the Parade Permit Application for the Harrisburg School District Graduation.

THE MATTER OF BUDGET OVERVIEW FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

STAFF REPORT: Hitt said that the budget would be somewhat challenging, as property taxes will be down, but hopefully the revenue won't be seriously reduced. Our assumption is that it will be on the decline. We can make a reasonably good assumption that we may not be able to do all the street maintenance we had wanted to do this year or next. We will also be prioritizing the rest of our projects as well, which means that some of our goals will take a little longer to accomplish.

THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE 2ND QUARTER FY 2019-2020 FINANCIAL REPORT DOCUMENT.

 Klemm moved to approve the 2nd quarter financial report for fiscal year 2019-2020 and was seconded by Caughey. The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the 2nd Quarter FY 2019-2020 Financial Report.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CONSENT LIST

- Thomas motioned to approve the Consent List and was seconded by Downey.
 The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the Consent List. The City Council approved the following:
 - The City Council Minutes for the December 5th and 9th 2019 Executive Session (Public) Minutes, as well as for January 28, and February 11, 2020.

• The payment approval report for March 2020

CITY ADMINISTRATOR VERBAL REPORT

1. A request from a Harrisburg business from outside the jurisdiction.

Hitt told the City Council that an employee of Langdon's Farm Store had asked if we would be willing to include their business in the business promotional we were doing for our Harrisburg businesses, even though they are outside the city boundaries, and don't pay a business license fee. City Council was ok with that, with limitations. Eldridge suggested a 3-mile limit, which would allow us to include some businesses that support our events. Downey liked that they are part of our community, and Boese was ok with the 3-mile limit that was suggested, if someone from those companies should ask.

2. City Zoning/Subdivision Code Project

Hitt said that he was working on revising the code and will revisit the sections that Brian Latta had already gone through. He doesn't want to have a lot of 'shall nots', and would prefer to be development friendly, by removing some of the hoops that you have to jump through. His goal is to make them easier to understand, and to apply, and to provide more flexibility.

3. Election Update

Eldridge explained that she had hoped that we could provide a way for City Council to be allowed to have some flexibility, and to be allowed to pay a fee, rather than be required to obtain signatures on petitions. She had initiated some conversations with OAMR and the County Elections Clerk and would bring more information to the next meeting.

4. John Hitt Vacation: Hitt said that his vacation plans had already changed, but he would likely be taking some weeks off to spend with his family coming into the state soon.

5. COVID-19 City Disinfection Update

Hitt explained that the City was coming with some ideas that will not only help with keeping employees safe, but will also provide better security, by providing barriers in the front lobby. He hoped to come with a plan at the May meeting. Scholz added that it will add security without being formidable, while still being attractive. Downey noted the plexiglass shields were everywhere now. Hitt said that he wanted it to be attractive, and still keep the lobby somewhat open. If we are going to do it, we'll be doing it right, and will make it affordable.

OTHER ITEMS

Thomas asked when the city would be putting up the senior banners, and Scholz told them that we will be putting them up soon, and we'll leave them up through the 4th of July. We are putting those up in the place of the banners we normally have up, and they will share the space with the shields. Thomas liked that they were incorporating the red, white and blue on them.

8:55PM.	audinoso to alcouco, allo modaling muo dujoul nou at allo noul oi
Mayor	City Recorder

ADJOURN: With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at the hour of



LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Jim Yon, Sheriff

1115 S.E. Jackson Street, Albany, OR 97322 Albany, OR. 97322 Phone: 541-967-3950 www.linnsheriff.org

2020

MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG FROM THE LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

FOR THE MONTH OF:	March	
TRAFFIC CITATIONS:		15
TRAFFIC WARNINGS:		8
TRAFFIC CRASHES:		2
ADULTS CITED/VIOLATIONS:		0
ADULTS ARRESTED:		5
JUVENILES CITED/VIOLATION	NS:	0
JUVENILES ARRESTED:		1
COMPLAINTS/INCIDENTS INV	ESTIGATED:	162
TOTAL HOURS SPENT:	HARRISBURG	300 5

CONTRACT HOURS= 275 HOURS

Jim Yon, Sheriff, Linn County

By: Sergeant Greg Klein



MONTHLY BULLETIN OF DISPATCHED CALLS AND CASES FOR CONTRACT CITIES

This Report Encompasses: 3/ 1/20 to 3/31/20

Total Incidents This Month: 162

Incident Information:	Description
CAD# 2020034941 TIME: 3/1/2020 7:45:14AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 MONROE ST HBRG No Public Narrative.
CAD# 2020034948 TIME: 3/1/2020 7:58:23AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG FALSE ALARM POLICE	ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG Responded to an alarm. It was a false alarm.
CAD# 2020035041 TIME: 3/1/2020 12:29:27PM CASE# 2000741 HBRG REPORT TAKEN	Report Filed. CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 2 - RESULT CRIMINAL ACT Reported At Block Of 100 S 3RD ST Occurred between 1850 hours on 2/29/2020 and 1229 hours on 3/1/2020 . Hit & Run. Caller reported his wife's car was hit in the parking lot of the American Market in Harrisburg. Deputies investigating.
CAD# 2020035091 TIME: 3/1/2020 2:58:11PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 200 LASALLE ST HBRG Extra patrol request for an unsafe driver.
CAD# 2020035195 TIME: 3/1/2020 6:47:53PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CALL TRANSFERRED TO OTI	TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Incident Information: Description 2020035207 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/1/2020 7:36:02PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Extra Patrol requested. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020035209 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 300 N 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/1/2020 7:42:01PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020035284 TIME: 3/1/2020 9:49:13PM CASE# CAD Only vehicle parked in parking lot unoccupied. Nobody in the area. NFA **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020035615 MINOR IN POSSESSION ALCOHOL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG 3/2/2020 1:24:59PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to cold MIP party complaint. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020035699 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 S 1ST ST HBRG TIME: 3/2/2020 3:41:42PM CASE# CAD Only Deputy conducted follow up for ongoing sexual assault investigation. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020035815 POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG TIME: 3/2/2020 8:23:54PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

Incident Information: Description 2020036082 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/3/2020 10:46:56AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller making report regarding incident that was already reported and investigated. Caller **HBRG** was advised of the outcome. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020036168 CAD# TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 900 S 6TH ST HBRG 3/3/2020 12:48:39PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to traffic complaint in Harrisburg. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 700 N 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020036170 TIME: 3/3/2020 12:51:36PM CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to suspicious person call. Deputy learned individuals were walking the **HBRG** area and attempting to give away cleaning products as advertisement for their services. CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 800 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020036188 3/3/2020 1:14:24PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy attempted suspect contact. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020036245 Report Filed. DEATH INVESTIGATION Reported At Block Of 300 S 4TH ST Occurred between 1428 hours on 3/3/2020 and 1429 hours on 3/3/2020 . Reported: 3/3/2020 Officer TIME: 3/3/2020 2:29:32PM CASE# 2000767 Medics were dispatched for a cardiac call. Deputy arrived on scene to assist. After **HBRG** approximately one hour of efforts by medics, the male was pronounced deceased. Deputy investigated death. No foul play suspected. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020036416 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 N 7TH ST/ERICA WAY HBRG TIME: 3/3/2020 7:47:32PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

Warning issued for equipment violation.

Incident Information:	Description
CAD# 2020036454 TIME: 3/3/2020 9:20:07PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST HBRG No Public Narrative.
CAD# 2020036468 TIME: 3/3/2020 9:53:46PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST HBRG No Public Narrative.
CAD# 2020036480 TIME: 3/3/2020 10:38:17PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 700 SMITH ST HBRG utl on veh neighborhood watch will also keep on eye out. may be related to cleaning supply sales. BCSO advised similar van may be casing businesses and residential areas
CAD# 2020036491 TIME: 3/3/2020 11:08:29PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 400 SMITH ST HBRG veh belongs to fire personnel nfa
CAD# 2020036505 TIME: 3/3/2020 11:39:06PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	BUSINESS CHECK Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG
CAD# 2020036882 TIME: 3/4/2020 2:05:34PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG No Public Narrative.

Incident Information: Description 2020036936 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG CAD# 3/4/2020 3:17:21PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020036959 JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 900 HAMMER ST/S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/4/2020 4:01:07PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported kids acting mischievous. They were gone upon arrival. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 900 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020036977 TIME: 3/4/2020 4:46:29PM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 N 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 2020036987 3/4/2020 5:02:50PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020037425 Report Filed. MINOR (< 18 YO) POSS TOBACCO Reported At Block Of 500 SMITH ST CAD# Occurred between 1256 hours on 2/13/2020 and 1257 hours on 2/24/2020 . Reported: 3/5/2020 12:57:03PM TIME: CASE# 2000796 Two juvenile males used tobacco. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020037665 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 400 MACY ST HBRG TIME: 3/5/2020 7:52:04PM CASE# CAD Only Homeless ex-wife wanted to take the children with her and the children's father told her no. A HBRG verbal argument insued. Ex-wife has agreed to leave and the children will remain with the father. Cad CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020037680 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG 3/5/2020 8:29:13PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Person seen on the roof of apartments. Nobody was located. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020037691 EMERGENCY MESSAGE Reported at Block of 1000 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG CAD# 3/5/2020 8:56:39PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Assisted Washington Co. Sheriff's Office. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG CAD# 2020037971 3/6/2020 10:57:28AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy attempted follow up for DHS call. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG CAD# 2020038004 3/6/2020 11:40:06AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy issued verbal warning for traffic violation in Harrisburg. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020038059 TIME: 3/6/2020 1:23:08PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020038188 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 MOORE ST HBRG 3/6/2020 4:23:36PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Description **Incident Information:** 2020038437 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/7/2020 1:34:34AM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** assisted fire with 10 yr having breathing problems. fire indicated asthma related no fever no corona virus CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020038469 BUSINESS CHECK Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/7/2020 3:12:36AM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020038491 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG TIME: 3/7/2020 4:44:14AM CASE# CAD Only Alarm activation, no suspects were located. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE PARKING COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 200 MOORE ST HBRG CAD# 2020038520 TIME: 3/7/2020 7:55:26AM CASE# CAD Only Deputy investigated parking complaint. Owner of vehicle was contacted and removed vehicle. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020038735 DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 300 S 4TH ST HBRG TIME: 3/7/2020 3:34:44PM CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to dog complaint. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020038869 TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 3/7/2020 9:17:55PM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020039011 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG 3/8/2020 7:05:02AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to false police alarm at the Harrisburg Post Office. **HBRG FALSE ALARM POLICE** 2020039025 CAD# UEMV Reported at Block of 200 N 2ND ST HBRG 3/8/2020 8:57:42AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reporting theft of fuel from vehicle. Caller believes he lost approximately \$15-\$20 in **HBRG** gasoline after unknown suspect siphoned the gas. CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG CAD# 2020039041 3/8/2020 9:51:57AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020039686 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG 3/9/2020 12:22:24PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported juveniles are smoking marijuana. I checked the area and contacted the **HBRG** juveniles. They were not smoking. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020039880 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/9/2020 5:05:59PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020040025 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG 3/9/2020 10:06:14PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

Report of a suspicious vehicle. Located vehicle and it was unoccupied, legally parked, and nothing suspicious visible in or around it.

Incident Information: Description 2020040048 CAD# Report Filed. DUII - .08 THRU .14 Reported At Block Of 500 N 3RD ST Occurred between 2256 hours on 3/9/2020 and 2257 hours on 3/9/2020 . Reported: 3/9/2020 Officer 3/9/2020 10:57:20PM TIME: 2000850 CASE# clear arrest. Report to follow. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 2020040067 CAD# 3/9/2020 11:42:24PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only male operator warned for fail to maintain lane. **HBRG** WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 300 TERRITORIAL ST/N 4TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020040250 TIME: 3/10/2020 11:12:57AM CAD Only CASE# Rail Road Crossing arms were malfunctioning. I assisted with traffic control. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020040370 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 S 3RD ST/MOORE ST HBRG 3/10/2020 2:53:52PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citation issued to driver for Driving while Suspended, Driving uninsured and Illegal window **HBRG** tint. CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION 2020040429 TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/10/2020 4:13:30PM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020040440 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG 3/10/2020 4:28:39PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warning issued **HBRG** WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020040522 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 200 S 1ST ST HBRG 3/10/2020 7:16:11PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Information regarding an ongoing case. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020040555 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG 3/10/2020 8:20:27PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020040556 Report Filed. THEFT 3 - SHOPLIFT Reported At Block Of 100 S 3RD ST Occurred between 2019 hours on 3/10/2020 and 2020 hours on 3/10/2020 . Reported: 3/10/2020 Officer 3/10/2020 8:20:57PM TIME: 2000862 CASE# Deputies responded to a shoplift at the American Market. Rebeka Parker was arrested for **HBRG** Theft 3 and lodged at the Linn County Jail without incident. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020040734 TRESPASS Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG 3/11/2020 8:07:30AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to a trespass call. Male was not located in the area. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020040785 TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG TIME: 3/11/2020 9:42:34AM CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

Deputy responded to traffic hazard of railroad arms being down and stuck. Railroad fixed error.

SAD GALL GOMI LLTE

CAD# 2020040948

TIME: 3/11/2020 1:17:32PM

CASE# 2000873

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. PROPERTY, LOST Reported At Block Of 700 N 8TH ST Occurred between 1030 hours on 3/6/2020 and 1317 hours on 3/11/2020 . Reported: 3/11/2020 Officer

Caller reporting misplacing or possibly throwing out Oxycodone prescription by mistake. Prescription was last seen 3/6/20 and has not been located. Caller believes it may have been tossed out with her junk mail.

Incident Information:	Description
CAD# 2020041148 TIME: 3/11/2020 6:07:08PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 100 S 2ND ST HBRG No Public Narrative.
CAD# 2020041221 TIME: 3/11/2020 8:49:31PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 600 STANLEY LN HBRG Caller reported suspicious persons in residential neighborhood. Deputies searched the area and were unable to locate any suspicious persons.
CAD# 2020041676 TIME: 3/12/2020 6:15:44PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG	TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG No Public Narrative.
CAD# 2020041735 TIME: 3/12/2020 8:38:34PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	TRESPASS Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG checked area conducted traffic stop. female was picking child up from babby sitter
CAD# 2020041742 TIME: 3/12/2020 8:57:32PM CASE# CAD Only HBRG WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC	TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 S 6TH ST HBRG harrisburg warn fl to sig 100 feet
CAD# 2020041902 TIME: 3/13/2020 9:13:05AM CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 900 S 9TH ST HBRG

Incident Information: Description 2020042009 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 1000 WHITLEDGE PL HBRG CAD# 3/13/2020 1:29:47PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Soliciting without a permit. Solicitor was contacted and educated on Harrisburg's Solicitor **HBRG** Ordinance. He chose to leave the city. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020042126 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 3/13/2020 4:58:00PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Complaint of a motor home parked in front of a private residence. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020042416 TIME: 3/14/2020 9:40:28AM CASE# CAD Only Responded to an alarm at the school. It was a false alarm. **HBRG FALSE ALARM POLICE** CAD# 2020042424 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG 3/14/2020 9:54:58AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warned for an equipment violation. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA CAD# 2020042480 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG TIME: 3/14/2020 12:08:14PM CASE# CAD Only Responded to an alarm to the location. RP and Deputy checked the exterior and interior of **HBRG** building. It was secure. FALSE ALARM POLICE CAD# 2020042501 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 600 N 8TH ST HBRG TIME: 3/14/2020 1:16:37PM CASE# CAD Only Caller wanted to document that he received mail that he did not expect to receive. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020042710 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 100 N 2ND ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/14/2020 10:42:12PM CASE# CAD Only Female placed BF belongings on the front porch and texted a photo. BF arrived to retrieve his **HBRG** property and an argument ensued. Neither side wishes to pursue charges.nfa CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020042749 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 N 4TH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/15/2020 12:46:17AM CASE# CAD Only The vehicle was free of occupants, no punched ignition. The license plates are expired. There **HBRG** is a cell phone and crutches in the vehicle. No one around. RO is valid. Vehicle has expired insurance. Cad CAD CALL COMPLETE ABANDON VEHICLE Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG CAD# 2020042801 TIME: 3/15/2020 4:16:14AM CASE# CAD Only Vehicle appears to have been parked here for some time. The vehicle is parked adjacent to a **HBRG** "NO OVERNIGHT PARKING" sign. The park also closes at dusk. I have tagged the vehicle as abandoned based on the above reasons. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020042869 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG 3/15/2020 10:29:45AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citation issued to driver for not wearing a seat belt. **HBRG** CITE SEATBELT VIOLATION CAD# 2020042876 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG TIME: 3/15/2020 10:42:36AM CASE# CAD Only Citation issued to driver for Driving while Suspended, Driving uninsured, illegal window tint **HBRG** and illegal display of license plate/permit

CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

NITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

CAD# 2020042884

TIME: 3/15/2020 11:11:37AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG

Driver cited for Driving while suspended and illegal lighting tint.

Incident Information: Description 2020042894 OUT WITH A VEHICLE Reported at Block of 200 LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 3/15/2020 11:43:31AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Advised occupants of RV to move along and not be parked for several days. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020042926 CAD# Report Filed. ASSAULT 4 - FEL DOMESTIC Reported At Block Of 600 DEMPSEY ST Occurred between 1336 hours on 3/15/2020 and 1337 hours on 3/15/2020 . Reported: 3/15/2020 1:37:59PM TIME: CASE# 2000922 Caller reported a juvenile came to their door and reported abuse at home. Deputies **HBRG** responded to the location and began investigations. At this time, it is an on-going investigation. REPORT TAKEN 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2020043068 3/15/2020 7:14:12PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020043078 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 DIAMOND HILL DR HBRG 3/15/2020 7:41:52PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only female operator stopped for no tail lights. Also found to be DWS violation. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA 2020043321 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 3/16/2020 10:33:56AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020043428 CIVIL DISPUTE REPORT Reported at Block of 200 MONROE ST HBRG 3/16/2020 2:27:48PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy spoke to both parties regarding a civil matter and the eviction process. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020043484 CAD# Report Filed. HARASSMENT PHYSICAL CONTACT/SIMPLE ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 200 MONROE ST Occurred between 1612 hours on 3/16/2020 and 1613 hours on 3/16/2020 4:13:07PM TIME: 2000931 CASE# Deputy responded to a civil dispute that became a possible physical harassment. The caller **HBRG** reported having a door slammed on his feet and hurting his toes/top of feet. Caller advised the other tenant did this to him. Both parties had stories where the other person was the REPORT TAKEN offender. This is still under investigation. 2020043521 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 3/16/2020 5:25:14PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to alarm at Harrisburg Grade School. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 MONROE ST HBRG CAD# 2020043699 TIME: 3/17/2020 6:29:28AM CAD Only CASE# Deputy attempted follow up for harassment case. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 2020043784 3/17/2020 10:57:12AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** 2020043841 CAD# Report Filed. INFO-OTHER DOCUMENTATION Reported At Block Of 100 S 4TH ST Occurred between 1301 hours on 3/17/2020 and 1302 hours on 3/17/2020 . Reported: TIME: 3/17/2020 1:02:21PM CASE# 2000942 Deputy responded to road rage event. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020043866 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG TIME: 3/17/2020 1:46:11PM CASE# CAD Only Information report. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020044075 NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG 3/17/2020 9:32:54PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 700 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 2020044168 3/18/2020 4:00:49AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 900 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020044212 TIME: 3/18/2020 8:35:03AM CASE# CAD Only Disturbance. Deputies warned female for screaming and disturbing neighbors. Homeowner **HBRG** was talked to about evicting the problem female. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020044505 WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG 3/18/2020 6:16:05PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Allegation of injury to children by the parents was not valid. The children were viewed and **HBRG** interviewed and had no physical injuries or abuse claims. NFA. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020044506 NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG TIME: 3/18/2020 6:16:06PM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020044527 Report Filed. HARASSMENT PHYSICAL CONTACT/SIMPLE ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 600 TERRITORIAL ST Occurred between 1900 hours on 3/18/2020 and 1911 hours on 3/18/2020 7:12:10PM TIME: CASE# 2000953 A neighbor confronted the caller's husband and after an argument, kicked the husband in HBRG the right shin causing pain and injury. The female neighbor was cited in lieu of custody for Harassment. RTF. REPORT TAKEN

Incident Information: Description 2020044547 CAD# Report Filed. MISSING PERSON Reported At Block Of 200 S 1ST ST Occurred between 2016 hours on 3/18/2020 and 2017 hours on 3/18/2020 . Reported: 3/18/2020 Officer 3/18/2020 8:17:28PM TIME: CASE# 2000955 Report to follow. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN 2020044601 CAD# REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: MISSING PERSONS Reported At Block Of 200 S 1ST ST Occurred between 0403 hours on 3/19/2020 and 0403 hours on 3/19/2020 . 3/19/2020 4:03:04AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# 2000956 **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020044608 Report Filed. MISSING PERSON Reported At Block Of 1000 S 6TH ST Occurred between 1200 hours on 3/14/2020 and 0440 hours on 3/19/2020 . Reported: 3/19/2020 Officer TIME: 3/19/2020 4:40:25AM CASE# 2000957 Missing Person. 35 year old Harrisburg resident was entered as a missing person. A **HBRG** BOLO was sent out to valley Law Enforcement agencies. REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020044636 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG 3/19/2020 6:53:36AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Alarm. Construction workers on scene. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020044692 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG TIME: 3/19/2020 10:22:25AM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020044693 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 1000 APPLEGATE PL HBRG 3/19/2020 10:24:09AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Domestic Disturbance. Deputies investigated and both parties agreed to separate and move **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020044875 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/19/2020 5:02:39PM CASE# CAD Only Criminal Mischief. Caller requested extra patrols due to recent vandalism. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020045018 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/19/2020 10:37:48PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020045083 TIME: 3/20/2020 6:56:11AM CASE# CAD Only False police alarm at Harrisburg Grade School. **HBRG FALSE ALARM POLICE** CAD# 2020045216 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 200 MONROE ST HBRG 3/20/2020 12:30:07PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Citizen had concerns about the way a call was handled. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020045326 Report Filed. THEFT 2 - FROM VEHICLE Reported At Block Of 800 S 9TH ST Occurred between 1652 hours on 3/20/2020 and 1653 hours on 3/20/2020 . Reported: 3/20/2020 TIME: 3/20/2020 4:53:01PM CASE# 2000968 Sixteen year old juvenile male contacted and arrested after further investigation showed he **HBRG** broke into a vehicle and stole a \$250 bottle of cologne. Colon was recovered and returned to victim. Information will be forwarded to Linn County Juvenile Department and Harrisburg REPORT TAKEN Municipal Court. Juvenile was released to father. CAD# 2020045333 FOUND DOG Reported at Block of 700 BURTON ST HBRG TIME: 3/20/2020 5:07:09PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

Incident Information: Description 2020045421 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/20/2020 8:31:38PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** MISSING PERSON MADE CONTACT WITH FATHER. MP HAS BEEN ILL AND STAYING IN **SALEM** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020045436 CAD# Report Filed. PROSTITUTION Reported At Block Of 800 S 9TH ST Occurred between 2118 hours on 3/20/2020 and 2119 hours on 3/20/2020 . Reported: 3/20/2020 Officer Statement: 3/20/2020 9:19:36PM TIME: CASE# 2000969 **HBRG** NOT A TRESPASS CIVIL ISSUE RELATED TO TRESPASS, BUT REPORT TAKEN REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020045526 DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 MOORE ST HBRG TIME: 3/21/2020 3:16:07AM CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** resident warned about barking dog CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020045837 DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG 3/21/2020 7:43:45PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Reported disturbance that was unfounded. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020045839 LOST DOG Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG TIME: 3/21/2020 7:47:23PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020045868 SHOTS HEARD Reported at Block of 700 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 3/21/2020 9:17:29PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of shots fired and was UTL **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Description **Incident Information:** 2020045878 NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 3/21/2020 9:43:26PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** 2020045886 MINOR IN POSSESSION ALCOHOL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG CAD# 3/21/2020 10:05:03PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Two minors cited for MIP-Alcohol **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020045985 3/22/2020 8:01:39AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Deputy conducted follow up and spoke to missing person. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 2020046024 3/22/2020 10:52:36AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** 2020046049 NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 200 MONROE ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/22/2020 12:07:50PM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2020046069 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG 3/22/2020 1:01:46PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Unsecured access secured after checking inside. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020046083 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 3/22/2020 1:39:01PM TIME: No Public Narrative. **CAD Only** CASE# **HBRG** 2020046302 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 400 N 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/23/2020 12:16:29AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of a suspicious vehicle. Males were eating Taco Bell **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE SECURITY CHECK Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 2020046635 3/23/2020 7:05:10PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Security check and Farmers Helper. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020046643 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 23600 PEORIA RD HBRG 3/23/2020 7:39:47PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller had questions regarding a previous call. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020046729 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 3/24/2020 6:57:32AM CASE# CAD Only Alarm. Construction crew. NFA. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020046758 EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST/PRICEBORO DR HBRG 3/24/2020 8:44:05AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy conducted speed enforcement patrol in this area. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020046776 CAD# Report Filed. WARRANT ARREST (LW ONLY) Reported At Block Of 300 TERRITORIAL ST/N 4TH ST Occurred between 0946 hours on 3/24/2020 and 0947 hours on 3/24/2020 . 3/24/2020 9:47:30AM TIME: 2000997 CASE# Arrested 31 year old male, Jonathan Marsh, for three outstanding warrants. He was issued **HBRG** citations for driving uninsured, driving while suspended and failure to use seat belt. REPORT TAKEN 2020046894 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 3/24/2020 2:32:59PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 600 N 8TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020046946 TIME: 3/24/2020 4:28:40PM CASE# CAD Only DHS took three children from a residence per Court Order. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020047007 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 SMITH ST HBRG 3/24/2020 6:45:53PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only The female at the residence was fine and did not need any assistance from us. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 N 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020047036 TIME: 3/24/2020 8:36:04PM CASE# CAD Only Operator warned for driver side headlight out **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA CAD# 2020047166 MVC NON INJURY Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 3/25/2020 9:39:37AM CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to report of cold MVC. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description CAD# 2020047195 JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 700 ERICA WAY HBRG 3/25/2020 11:09:55AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to juvenile complaint. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020047340 CAD# TRESPASS Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG TIME: 3/25/2020 5:32:45PM CASE# CAD Only Deputies contacted a woman about a male refusing to leave a convenience store. The person **HBRG** had left the area before deputies arrived. CAD CALL COMPLETE SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST/S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020047427 TIME: 3/26/2020 12:22:39AM CASE# CAD Only Deputies found a van with a door open and secured the vehicle. It is not suspected a theft **HBRG** occurred as valuables were still in the vehicle. CAD CALL COMPLETE WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 2020047439 3/26/2020 1:09:14AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies contacted a female for a welfare check. The female told deputies she was fine and **HBRG** did not need our assistance. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020047452 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 MACY ST HBRG TIME: 3/26/2020 2:30:13AM No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD# 2020047683

TIME: 3/26/2020 3:05:57PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

A female called 911 when an intoxicated male ran into the river after falling and hitting his head. The male came out of the river and was evaluated by medics before going home. No crimes were committed.

Incident Information: Description 2020047773 PRIVATE PROPERTY TOW Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 3/26/2020 6:49:10PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** PARKING COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 900 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020048056 3/27/2020 2:47:07PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 100 SCHOOLING ST HBRG CAD# 2020048104 TIME: 3/27/2020 5:16:40PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2020048106 THEFT Reported at Block of 200 LASALLE ST HBRG 3/27/2020 5:17:24PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only The caller had a yard statue stolen and it was recovered the next day by the caller from the **HBRG** river. The caller just wants this documented. NFA. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020048176 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG TIME: 3/27/2020 8:52:31PM CASE# CAD Only The vehicle was parked at a residence. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020048284 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 700 ERICA WAY HBRG TIME: 3/28/2020 9:16:13AM CASE# CAD Only Requested to assist DHS in an interview. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020048290 BUSINESS CHECK Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 3/28/2020 9:40:16AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Checked doors/windows of school. Everything secure. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020048295 BUSINESS CHECK Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/28/2020 10:03:05AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Business check, everything appeared good. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 1000 SIUSLAW ST HBRG CAD# 2020048425 3/28/2020 4:29:55PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Responded to an alarm to the residence. Everything was okay **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020048448 REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: OD INGESTION POISONING Reported At Block Of 1000 S 6TH ST Occurred between 1746 hours on 3/28/2020 and 1746 hours on 3/28/2020 TIME: 3/28/2020 5:46:27PM CASE# 2001015 younger child ingested a few of the older child's medications. Child was transported to the **HBRG** hospital for treatment. REPORT TAKEN 2020048547 EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/29/2020 12:46:39AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only c4 **HBRG** EXTRA PATROL CAD# 2020048574 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 1000 SIUSLAW ST HBRG 3/29/2020 7:08:05AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Responded to an alarm at the residence. Everything was okay. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Description **Incident Information:** 2020048678 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 3/29/2020 3:36:54PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Responded to an alarm at the location. Everything was okay. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020048850 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 3/30/2020 2:29:29AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only a 4 yoa child got a hold of the parents cell phone and made 911 calls. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE NON 911 ISSUE Reported at Block of 700 BURTON ST HBRG CAD# 2020049004 TIME: 3/30/2020 12:57:58PM No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2020049088 3/30/2020 4:12:46PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Alarm at Harrisburg Elementary School set off by construction workers. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020049094 CAD# REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: FRAUD Reported At Block Of 300 S 3RD ST Occurred between 1623 hours on 3/30/2020 and 1623 hours on 3/30/2020 . Reported: 3/30/2020 4:23:23PM TIME: CASE# 2001023 Over \$3800 in checks were reported to have not cashed. Investigation is ongoing. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2020049101 JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG TIME: 3/30/2020 4:57:06PM CASE# CAD Only Juvenile complaint. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description 2020049167 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 100 SCHOOLING ST HBRG CAD# 3/30/2020 8:45:00PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies contacted a woman who's son accidentally dialed 911 then hung up. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2020049217 CAD# TRESPASS Reported at Block of 600 N 9TH ST HBRG 3/30/2020 11:55:00PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller requesting male be trespassed from residence after refusing to leave the night before. **HBRG** Both parties were contacted and understood not to go to each others house. CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC HAZARD Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2020049243 3/31/2020 2:43:00AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Multiple traffic cones in the road on their sides. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020049319 DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG 3/31/2020 9:41:29AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to trespass call. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG 2020049463 CAD# 3/31/2020 4:36:49PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2020049528 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG 3/31/2020 7:25:57PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputies responded to an alarm. The building was secure and there was no sign of a break **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information:

Description

CAD# 2020049566

TIME: 3/31/2020 9:57:01PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 500 S 6TH ST HBRG

Deputies conducted a welfare check. A male and female were separating and were arguing over custody. No crimes were committed.